Amber Greene

From: Dan Ridenour

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 11:46 AM

To: district1; district2; district3; district4; Jerry Dishman; district6; atlarge1; atlarge2; atlarge3
Cc: Shareen Wagley; Amber Greene

Subject: Paving info for Council

City Council,

| wanted to provide you with the list of street paving. We posted a graphic on Facebook March 14" showing this info.
But, | want to make certain that all of you are aware of the paving work that is scheduled. This way if you have questions
from residents, you are able to respond to those questions. | broke it out by District and then included the complete

list. Paving comes from multiple sources as you can see.

District #1- E&B will be paving the rest of Burlington and Meeker. Both of these are to begin in May and will be
completed by July 4™, Also in your district we are paving 27" street, which you are aware of.

District #2- Ambherst, Jackson, Petty, University, plus parts of Tillotson after AEP repairs.

District #3- 8" street (this week or next week), Perdiue (this week or next week), Ethel

District #4- Tillotson, Oakwood, McGalliard

District #5- Granville by E&B starting in May, Airpark, Walnut, Columbus Ave.

District #6- Elm Street, 5% Street, MLK (southbound lane), Hodson, Kitselman area by IN 32 Bridge on the Eastside.

The full list at this time:



City Paving

City of Miuncie 202

Road Name From To S
Sth Perdieu Howvell
Perdiue Kilgore Cornbreac
Tillotson Purdue Rigginmn
Elm Willard OQth
Sth S Jefferson Madison
- Amherst - Brentwood Alden
Jackson VWWoodvwway Tracks
 Petty Cow Path Tillotson
27th Street Madison Walnut
Oakwood McGalliard Purdue
MLK Southbound Curb Bridge Centennia
Ethel S. Harvey S. Willoww
Airpark Riggin Walnut
VWwalnut Bridge VVysor St
Hodson Jackson Enrnd
University e VWheeling Greenwoo
2024 CCMG Paving
Road Name From i To
Burlington N. Bridge App. | Luick
Meeker 16" 12th -
Meeker 29" _As8th
Granville Vvalnut McGalliard
Federal Projects
[ Road Name | From To ] | Local Porti
McecGalliard Tillotson VWheeling | $767 ,335.&E
Kitselman Trail Jackson $650, 000 N
Ph.3 $394, 000
S Greenway
READI Projects
Road Name From - To -
Columbus VVvalnut MMadison

Let us know if you have questions,

Best regards,

Dan Ridenour
Mayor

City of Muncie

300 N High Street
Muncie, IN 47305
765-747-4853 ext. 236
www.muncie.in.gov




